Calton Community Council Public Meeting 24th November 2022 7pm Calton Heritage and Learning Centre

Item	Time	Detail
1	7:00	Welcome, Introductions and Apologies The Chair was absent from the meeting, delegation to Alan Scott to chair the meeting. Alan Acting Chair welcomed the meeting and noted all apologies. Present: Alan Scott (Chairing the meeting), Charlie Kleboe-Rogers (Notes), Chloe Pimblet, Caitlin Longman, Sal Hossein, Police Scotland, 2 x members of the public.
2	7:05	Minutes of the Last meeting There were no matters arising from the last meeting, minutes were approved and passed. CKR Proposed CL Seconded.

3 7:15 <u>Lisa Ross Hunter Street Medical Centre</u>

The chair welcomed Lisa to the meeting. Lisa detailed the Hunter Street, homeless health centre. This is part of the Area partnership and has run there for 18 years.

Lisa detailed the service and the prospects of the service. Pre pandemic the Hunter Street service was regarded as quite unorganised and acted as a drop in clinic. It serviced circa 60 members a day.

Due to the pandemic the service changed overnight. Engagement with service users would become quite loose due to restrictions. The default for Hunter Street was that if you were homeless you had to go to Hunter Street for treatment.

It was noted that there are no rough sleepers in Glasgow and at any time this number goes no higher than 5. All rough sleepers are able to be accommodated.

Lisa noted that after the pandemic they took their service on the road and engaged with the community face to face, this reduced drug deaths over the last few years.

The multiple teams have been combined to create the complex needs team and the service is city wide. You no longer need to be homeless to access the service now so the service has changed to capture anyone with complex needs.

Hunter Street is an interim service and after 6-12 months then the patients go back to the local.

Hunter Street has a referrals form that can be used to refer people, anyone can refer people to the service.

4	7:20	Police Report
		Officer Craig and Officer Graham attended the meeting and gave a full report. The summary is as follows:
		* No house break ins in last month * Two attempted car thefts * One serious assault (Person has been apprehended) * Continue to have the drugs issues * Stop and search has led to intelligence which resulted in two warrants. * Several more drug warrants have been issued and look to engage in these in the future. * Road traffic wise there has been a few RTCs due to weather and dark nights. Various speeding tickets issued. * Operations on targeting street prostitution, around the Gallowgate and the Morrisons (Barrack Street). Agreement with the Fiscal that they won't be prosecuted but have been referred to the support services. * There was a joint walk around with the Stuart Street police station along with the Wheatley group and are looking at how to manage better lighting and the fencing. * Festive action plan has been developed and the CPO's have been visiting the largest venues across the Calton.
5	7:30	Councillor Reports Baillie Linda Pike Present. * Ballie Pike reported that they had been to various committee meetings. * St.Andrews Church planning have been reformed to add a flue into the building, Ballie Pike has asked for the CC's option on this. CP noted there has been note of one objection. Ballie Pike noted that the venue had previously been used for entertainment and events. * Ballie Pike noted the ongoing developments with Glasgow Green and the issues that were arising with the park. * Drug issues have been raised as an issue at the Council and Ballie Pike is in communications with the police to help with these issues. * The issue of public toilets was raised and CLP stated they would ask the council on plans on public toilets. * ACTION: Ballie Pike mentioned that she would come back with an answer from Cllr Hepburn on the environment Levy for TRNSMT.

6	7:40	<u>Planning Issues</u>
		CP read a report on the planning applications across the Calton.
		 * Developing the cladding on the Unite students accommodation to improve fire safety. * Boiler flues at the St.Andrews church. 2 boiler flues to be added to the top of the church, current boilers are 20+ years old. There is currently 1 objection.
		* Non structural changed to a flat in the Templeton building. * Use of the vacant venue where the pizza machine is on High Street. Concerns about the front on the venue and no visuals prepared for the space.
		Licensing
		* Renewal of the HMO for strathclyde University accommodation. * Crystal Bell pub on the application for the season variation, bar meals outside current hours, opening at 8am, removal of condition to keep the noise below audible levels.
		CLP noted that for any objection the individuals must turn up to give their objection otherwise objections don't have to be noted.
7	7:55	Treasurers Report
		Treasurer Not Present.
8	8:05	<u>Area Partnership</u>
		CL reported on the Calton Area Partnership.
		* The partnership still had budget to spend if the community had project ideas, applications are on the website. * CL noted that Heather McMillan is happy to support individuals with their applications.
		* The Area Partnership chair has the discretion to decide on applications for less than £500 so can be denied on a monthly basis.
9	8:10	AOCB
		* a Local resident raised knowledge on their group * The cycle track * New members on the CCC

Attendance at the meeting aside scheduled individuals was: 2